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June 29, 1986

Bozle Farms, Inc.
Box 358
Dexter, New Mexico 88230

ATIN: Mr. Bill Bogle

RE: Bogle Farms AEC No. 1
330" FSL & 330' FEL
Sec.13,T.11S.,R.34E.
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Bogle:

As you know, Yates Petroleum Corporation is proposing to re-enter the
referenced well for water disposal purposes. Current plans also include
some testing for possible oil production. Details of the proposed operation
are contained in the accompanying copy of our application to the New Mexico
0il Conservation Division for water disposal.

Thank you again for your cooperation. If you have any comments or questions,
please call me or Cy Cowan at (505)748-1471.

Sincerely,

Albert Ray Stall
Engineer

xc: Mr. Clyde Derrick
Bogle Farms, Inc.
P.O. Box 398
Tatum, New Mexico 88267

N.M.0.C.D.—-Santa Fe
N.M.0.C.D.-Hobbs



